
LOT.

From (Person) :

uaie/ I tme :

Priority :.tj0.Lfd,A.L / URGENT

It'J OPS : Yes / No DOA:

Ref:

MV: $



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 19 February 2019 10:09 AM

'Nor Azian Binte Noordin'; SUR

RE: Urgent: MV for SJD9589U (DOA: 13/02 /2019)

#24-Ol Hong Leong BujJding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

msiq.com.sq (}@&G

Dear Azian,

The market value of SJD 9589U is $12K-$13K (Estimated) as at Feb 19.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-43Ls

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue t,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 FebruarY 2OL9 6:44 PM

Subject: Urgent: MV for SJD9589U (DOA: L3/O2l20t9l

Dear all,

please let us have the market value for the above car. Details of the car make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct tine +65 6594 255g I Direct 131+65 62257402 | NorAzian Noordin@sq.msis'asia.com

MSIG

MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay,

9644 | F: +65 62256371 | Co. Reg. No.200412212G I

Ams'*c'qr E$@$ lngunAltcE fi fttuP

Enquire PARF ICOE Rebate for

Vehicle Details

Registered Vehicle



Vehicle No.

SJD9589U

Vehicle to be Exported

No
lntended Deregistration Date

20 Feb 2019

Vehicle Make

HYUNDAI

Vehicle Model
VERNA 1.4 AUTO

Primary Colour
Black

Manufacturing Year

2006
Engine No.

G4E86470922

Chassis No.

KM HCM41AR6UO69352

Maximum Power Output
69.9 kW (93 bhp)
Open Market Value

$ 10,994.00

Original Registration Date

07 Aug 2006

First Registration Date

07 Aug 2006

Transfer Count
3

ActualRnf PaiO

$7,898.00
lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility
Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

PARF Rebate Amount
$0.00
lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

30 Jun 2021

COE Category
E - Open Category
COE Period(Years)

5

PQP Paid

$23,227.00
COE Rebate Amount
$10,968.00
Total Rebate Amount
$10,968.00

'a



Message

Please iote that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon

COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Feb 2019



Veron Chen LKKAuto

From:
Sent:
Subject:

Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzian-Noordin@s9.msig-asia'com>

Monday, 1B February 2019 6:44 PM

Urgent: MV for SJD95B9U (DOA: 13/02/2019)

Dear all,

please let us have the market value for the above car. Details of the car make and model is as per below'

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct ling +65 6594255g I Direct fax +65 6225 7402 I NorAzian-Noordin@se.msis-asia'com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay,

9644 | p; +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G I

A xe'rber sr [@$ | RstJRAf.lcE s*0 t"lp

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

SJD9589U

Vehicle to be Exported

No
lntended Deregistration Date

20 Feb 2019

Vehicle Make

HYUNDAI

Vehicle Model
VERNA 1.4 AUTO

Primary Colour
Black

Manufacturing Year

2006
Engine No.

c4EE6470922
Chassis No.

#24-01 Hong Leong Bultding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

rrin..or.r*e€AS

Registered Vehicle
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KMHCM41AR6U069352

Maximum Power OutPut
6e.9 kw (e3 bhp)

Open Market Value

$10,994,00
Original Registration Date

07 Aug 2006

First Registration Date.

07 Aug 2006

Transfer Count
3

ActualARF Paid

$7,898.00
lntended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility
Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

PARF Rebate Amount

$o.oo
lntended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date

30 Jun 2021

COE Category
E - Open Category
COE Period(Years)

5

PQP Paid

$23,227.00
COE Rebate Amount

$10,e68.00
Total Rebate Amount
$10.958.00
Message
please note that the 5-year CoE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon

COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Feb 2019


